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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Air Quality Board 
 
FROM: Bryce C. Bird, Executive Secretary 
 
DATE:  August 15, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Compliance Activities – July 2012   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Annual Inspections Conducted: 
 

Major ........................................................................ 13 
Synthetic Minor ......................................................... 1 
Minor ....................................................................... 22 
 

Initial Compliance Inspections Conducted: 
 

Major .......................................................................... 0  
Synthetic Minor ......................................................... 0  
Minor ......................................................................... 6  
 

On-Site Stack Test Audits Conducted: ........................................................... 12  
Stack Test Report Reviews: ............................................................................ 41 

 
On-Site CEM Audits Conducted: ...................................................................... 4 
Emission Reports Reviewed: .......................................................................... 19  

 
 Temporary Relocation Requests Reviewed & Approved: ................................ 6  

Fugitive Dust Control Plans Reviewed & Accepted: ...................................... 60  
 
1Miscellaneous Inspections Conducted: ............................................................ 6 
Complaints Received: ..................................................................................... 30 
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VOC Inspections: 
 

Tanker Trucks ...................................................................................... 0 
Degreasers ............................................................................................ 0  
Paint Booths ......................................................................................... 0  

 
Warning Letters Issued: .................................................................................... 0  

 
Notices of Violation Issued: .............................................................................. 0  
   
Compliance Advisories Issued: ......................................................................... 9 
 
Settlement Agreements Reached: ..................................................................... 1 
 
        Pepperidge Farm .................................................................... $2,480.00 
   

1Miscellaneous inspections include, e.g., surveillance, level I inspections, complaints, on-site training, dust 
patrol, smoke patrol, open burning, etc. 
 


